
From: Mars Gendy <marina@40thward.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 10:00 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: 40th Ward Ethics Report 3/19/25 

  

  

Hi Steve,  

  

Following up that Alderperson Vasquez attended both events! Thank you! 

  

  

Warmly,  

  

Mars (she/her) 

Arts-Culture Liaison & 

Schedule Manager 

Alderperson Andre Vasquez, 40th Ward  

(773) 770-5548 

5620 N Western Ave, Chicago 

  

  

  

From: Mars Gendy <marina@40thward.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 2:11 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: 40th Ward Ethics Report 3/19/25 

  [Warning: External email] 

  

mailto:marina@40thward.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


  

  

Good afternoon Steve,  

  

Alderperson Vasquez will attend the following events in his official capacity:  

  

EVENT: Unsung Heroine Award Ceremony 

DATE: Thursday, March 20 

LOCATION: Union League Club of Chicago – President’s Hall, 65 W. Jackson  

SPONSOR: Cook County Commissioner Bridget Gainer  

INVITED BY: Cook County Commissioner Bridget Gainer  

  

EVENT: Chicago Charter Symposium   

DATE: Monday, March 24th  

LOCATION: Northwestern Pritzker School of Law, 375 E Chicago  

SPONSOR: The Chicago Policy Center 

  

  

Warmly,  

  

Mars (she/her) 

Arts-Culture Liaison & 

Schedule Manager 

Alderperson Andre Vasquez, 40th Ward  

  [Warning: External email] 



(773) 770-5548 

5620 N Western Ave, Chicago 

 


